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Ruth Nettles

From: Lambert, Tammie {tiambert@ngn-tally.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 3:42 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket Nos 070231-E! and 080244-El
Attachments: Notice of Substitution of Counsel.pdf

Docket No. 070231-EI and 080244-E1 .

In Re: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tanff by Florida
Power & Light Company

In Re: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff revisions; by Florida Power & Light Company
Party: City of South Daytona

No. of Pages: 2

Name of Document: Notice of Substitution of Counsel @ ¥

\
Tammie Lambert {i’
tambert@ngnlaw.com

Legal Assistant to
Heath R. Stokley, Esq.
Marlene K. Stern, Esq. &
Carly Schrader, Esq.

el

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32308
850.224.4070

850.224.4073 fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission, including attachments, is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the sole use of the party to
whom it js addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately return it to the sender, and delete the original and any copies of the email and
attachments without printing them or reading them. Unintended recipients are not authorized to copy, forward, or deliver this message to anyone, Unintended transmission
shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. Opinions, conclusions, and other information in this electronic mail that do not relate to the official
business of Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A, shall be understood as neither given, nor endorsed by it,

DCCUMENT NLMBER-DATE
05487 JuR-28

SAPLE FPSC-COMIMISSIaH CLERK




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to | DOCKET NO. 070231-El
underground residential and commercial
distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light
Company.

In re: Petition for approval of underground § DOCKET NO. 080244-El
conversion tariff revisions, by Florida Power &
Light Company. FILED: JUNE 2, 2009

NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

Please take note that existing counsel for the City of South Daytona (“City”), David
Tucker, of the law firm of Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A., has withdrawn from this docket
and that new counsel for the City, Marlene K. Stern, of the same law firm, is being added to this
docket. Existing counsel Brian P. Armstrong also of the law firm of Nabors, Giblin &
Nickerson, P.A., remains as counsel for the City.

Respectfully submitted this QQD day of June, 2009.

Moo, K. S
Brian P. Armstrong

Florida Bar No. 888575

Marlene K. Stern

Florida Bar No. 0183570

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

(850) 224-4070 Telephone

(850) 224-4073 Facsimile

Attorneys for the City of South Daytona

DOCUMENT NUMRTR-DATE
05487 JIN-28

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

electronic and U.S. Mail to the service list below, on this A day of %3 Asnt , 2009,

Don Gentile, Engineering Department
City of Coconut Creek

4800 West Copans Road

Coconut Creek, FL 33063

Phone: 954-973-6756

FAX: 0954-956-1424

Email: DGentile@coconutcrecknet

Joseph W. Yarbrough

City of South Daytona

P.O. Box 214960

South Daytona, FL 32121

Phone: 386-322-3010

FAX: 386-322-3008

Email: jyarbrough©southdaytona.org

R. Wade Litchfield

Jeffrey S. Bartel

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 8§10
Tallahassee, FIL. 32301-1859
Phone: (850) 521-3900

FAX: 521-3939

Email: wade_litchfield@fpl.com

John L. Butler

Bryan Anderson

Jessica Cano

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Phone: 561-304-5639

FAX: 561-691-7135

Email: john_butler@fpl.com

Scott E. Simpson

Korey Law Firm

Granada Qaks Professional Building
595 West Granada Blvd., Suite A
Ormond Beach, FL 32174

Phone: 386-677-3431

FAX: 386-673-0748

Email: simpson66@bellsouthnet

Thomas G. Bradford, Deputy Town Mgr.
c/o Town of Palm Beach, Florida

360 South County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Phone: 561-838-5410

FAX: 561-838-5411

Email: Ybradford@TownofPalmBeach.com

Joann Manganiello

Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony
Administration Building

I Colony Road

Jupiter Inlet Colony, F1. 33469
Phone: 561 -746-3787

FAX: 561-746-1068

Email: jicolony(@bellsouth.net

R. Scheffel Wright

John T. Lavia

Young Law Firm

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850-222-7206

FAX: 561-6834

Email: swright@yvlaw.net

MARLENE K. STERN




